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a Outlook

FW: 91-A Request - new request

Date Mon 10/27/2025 2:31 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Salem. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Thanks Salem IT Department

Hello again,
Here is the 3rd request for information.

Thank you,
Natalie Ducharme
Director

Kelley Library

234 Main St
Salem NH 03079

From: Laura Stevens
Sent: Monday, October 27, 2025 2:22 PM

Subject: FW: 91-A Request

Laura ) Stevens

Assistant Director

Kelley Library

234 Main St, Salem, NH 03079

she/her

"Some men have thousands of reasons why they cannot do what they want to, when all they need is one
reason why they can.” ~Martha Graham

----- Original Message-----

Sent: Monday, October 27, 2025 2:21 PM

Subject: 91-A Request
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Dear Sir or Madam,

| am Right To Know Requesting the following; A copy of all 91-A Training completed by all staff
members. A copy of the Torn Up 91-A request filed on Saturday, October 25,2025, between 11:30 am
and 12:55 pm, along with the requester’s second 91-A request filed with Betsy. | believe she is the
assistant administrator for the library. All responses can be emailed to: jdblankspace@comcast.net.

Thanks,
Jay Dino
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